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Greer, Leslie

From: Lazarus, Steven
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 7:11 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Hansted, Kevin; Martone, Kim; Riggott, Kaila
Subject: FW: ProHealth Physicians CON Determination Form 2020
Attachments: CON Determination Form 2020.pdf

Leslie, 
 
Please see the attached CON Determination request submitted by ProHealth Physicians. Please process as new filing. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Steve 
 
 

Steven W. Lazarus 
Associate Health Care Analyst 
Division of Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7012 
Fax:        860‐418‐7053 

 
 

From: Reshotnik, Victoria [mailto:vreshotnik@ProHealthMD.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 4:31 PM 
To: Lazarus, Steven 
Cc: Lugli, Richard; jnewman@jmeisner.com 
Subject: ProHealth Physicians CON Determination Form 2020 
 
 
Steve,  I submit to you the attached CON Determination Form 2020 pursuant to your discussion with attorney John 
Newman.  The original will follow via Federal Express delivery tomorrow, to your attention.   
 
Please let us know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Vicki  
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Victoria Reshotnik | Paralegal 
 
ProHealth Physicians 
Three Farm Glen • Farmington CT • 06032 
P: 860.284.5356 • F: 860.409.4075 

vreshotnik@prohealthmd.com 
www.prohealthmd.com 
 

The ProHealth Promise: We believe that our first responsibility is to our patients. We believe in the importance 
of health promotion and disease prevention. We are all members of the same team working together with a 
common purpose. We will bring honesty, integrity, trust and value to all our relationships. This is a confidential 
email message. If you are not the intended recipient, please return the message to the sender or contact 
ProHealth Physicians, Inc. at (860) 284-5200. 






























